S,'S Progress Energy

John T. Burnett

Associate General Counsel
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC

December 22, 2005

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director

Division of Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Petition of Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. to modify territorial
agreement or, in the alternative, to resolve territorial dispute with Progress Energy
Florida, Inc. in Hernando County; Docket No. 040133-EU

Dear Ms. Bayo:

On December 9, 2005, Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF) and Withlacoochee
River Electric Cooperative (WREC) filed a joint petition to approve amended and
consolidated territorial agreement and to implement Phase II of settlement agreement.
Please supplement the joint petition filed on December 9, 2005 with the following
information:

“WREC and PEF sent 5,400 letters to the affected customers notifying them of
the transfer. There were only 90 responses and of those only 29 did not wish to be
transferred. Sixty-one (61) of the responses were either favorable;, had questions or
needed information.”

Please acknowledge your receipt of this supplemental letter as provided in the

Commission’s filing procedures. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

R'espectfully,

hn T. Burnett Lms

JTB/Ims
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cc: Brian P. Armstrong, Esq.
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